Index of Place Names in Girthon (G) & Anwoth (A) : initial letter |

Name P | Also known as | Earliest | Comments Grid Reference
lain Boy’s name, English equivelant is John
Ice Cream Shop G | Café Mr Guillo Frullani granted a licence to sell ice-cream in 1914. High Street
Frullani’s Room behind the café was used as a billiard & snooker hall. (Russell)
Ice House G On Cally Estate at south end of Cally Lake. Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. NX601552
Inch Means an island (SWRI)
Ingleston
lolaire Means eagle
Irelandton
Ironmongers G | McMurray Also watchmakers & photographers High Street
Bros (1948)
Isle Mouth Bo Beach, with parking at Carrick, opposite Ardwall Island. NX575501
Isle of Knockbrex Ardwall Island Named thus in 1703 when david McCulloch bought the island.
Isle of Pins G Land within a meander of Little Water of Fleet NX582628
Isles of Fleet Consist of Murray’s Isles, Ardwall Isle and Barlocco Isle. Donated to NX5749
National Trust by Mrs Murray Usher c. 1945
Ithica G Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)
Ivy Cottage G Cottage. Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. Off Cally Avenue beyond

Cricket Ground NX604557




